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Annette Stang - PA's Signed KI letters to NRC

From: "Allard, David" <djallard@state.pa.us>
To: "Treber, Meghan" <mtreber@state.pa.us>, "Moyer, Brian" <brmoyer@state.pa.us>, "Patricia Milligan (E-

mail)" <PXM@NRC.GOV>
Date: 4/27/2007 6:21 PM
Subject: PA's Signed KI letters to NRC
CC: "Tamanini, Henry" <hetamanini@state.pa.us>, "Fisher, Evalyn" <evfisher@state.pa.us>, "Janati, Rich"

<rjanati@state.pa.us>, "Vyenielo, Martin" <mvyenielo@state.pa.us>

Meghan I Brian, thnx again for all the effort in getting these KI letters pulled together. (Brian) on your question below, if you use
the same address for Trish's hard-copy cc, I'm sure they will get to her. Regardless, she'll have these electronic versions shortly.

Trish, I left you a couple VMs today; specifically there was a question on the March 1, 2009 delivery date. Obviously we will be ok
for a couple years with the FDA expiration extension on the KI we have on-hand now. A March 1, 2009 delivery date / shipment of
(hopefully) fresh KI should give us another 5 year (minimum) supply. If the KI supplier has a 7 year expiration date on that new
material - even better.

Attached are the PaDOH's official KI letters. Should you or others at NRC have any specific questions on the letters, pls feel free
to call Meghan or Brian directly.

Regards,

Dave

David J. Allard, CHP, Director
PA Dept. of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Radiation Protection
P.O. Box 8469
Harrisburg, PA 17105-8469

Tel: 717-787-2480
Fax: 717-783-8965
E-mail: djallard@state.pa.us
http://www.dep.state.pa.us/brp/

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

----- Original Message -----
From: Moyer, Brian
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2007 3:47 PM
To: Allard, David; Tamanini, Henry
Cc: Treber, Meghan
Subject: Signed KI letters to NRC

Attached are the signed KI letters that we are sending to NRC. We will follow up with a hard copy.
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David, is the mailing address for Patricia Milligan the same as Nader Mamish?

OBrian M 5 o)owr, m
Acting Emergency Preparedness and Response Manager
Offwce of Public Health Preparedness
130 A Kline Plaza
Harrisburg, PA 17104
Phone: (717) 346-0640
Blackberry: (717) 829-5360
Fax: (717) 346-0643
Brmoyer@state.pa.us
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April 26, 2007
Nader Mamish, Deputy Director
Division of Preparedness and Response
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Dear Mr. Mamish:

The Department of Health on behalf of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania would like to accept the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission's (NRC) offer to replenish the state supply of Potassium Iodide (KI).

The Commonwealth has an active Potassium Iodide program. As of January 1, 2007, there have been
950,866 KI tablets pre-distributed in Pennsylvania, representing 49.35% of the initial 1,926,960 KI tablets received
firom the NRC.

As information, the Commonwealth will also be accepting the FDA letter authorizing the shelf extension of
the KI supply that is being held in environmentally controlled conditions. Current estimates indicate that the
current supply of KI will last until approximately August of 2008.

The Commonwealth is requesting a replenishment of 2,200,000 tablets of the 130 mg losat® Tablets
(Potassium Iodide Tablets USP) on March 1, 2009. If the 130 mg tablets are not available, the Department would
request 4,400,000 tablets of the 65 mg losat® Tablets (Potassium Iodide Tablets USP).

The contact person that is authorized to receive the KI is Dr. John Bart who may be reached at (717) 787-
4366 or iobart~i)statejpa.us. The "Ship To" address is as follows: 7th and Forster Streets Room B24 c/o Dr. John
Bart, Harrisburg, PA 17120.

In addition, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania will be declining your offer of ThyroShield'M (KI Oral

Solution, USP) 65mg/mL oral solution.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (717) 346-0640 or at mtreber(4state.pa.us.
Sinc•/ey • /

Meghan L. Lusby-Treber
Director
Office of Public Health Preparedness

cc: Mr. David Allard
Ms. Patricia Milligan
Mr. Henry Tamanini

Office of Public Health Preparedness * 130 A Kline Plaza + liarrisburg, PA 17104 * 717.346.0640 P * 717.346.0643 F
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

The Department of Health, on behalf of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, would like to accept the US
Department of Health & Human Services, Food and Drug Administration's offer to extend the shelf life of the
Pennsylvania Department of Health's controlled supply of Potassium Iodide (KI) by an additional 2 years.

The Department of Health has maintained the current supply of KI in environmentally controlled
conditions. In addition, periodic tests of the KI supply have been conducted to ensure the viability of the current
supply. As of January 1, 2007, there have been 950,866 KI tablets pre-distributed in Pennsylvania, representing
49.35% of the initial 1,926,960 KI tablets received from the NRC.

The current stock of 130 mg Iosat@ Tablets (Potassium Iodide Tablets USP) have label expiration date of
8/2007. The lot numbers for the KI that are in stock are as follows: P200219, P200220 and P200222.

With the applied extension, the current KI supply will have an expiration date of 8/2009, and will be
appropriately marked with the new expiration date prior to distribution to the general public or emergency
preparedness workers. The Department of Health will also conduct several public announcements to educate the
public of the shelf life extension and the expiration of the supplies that they have.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (717) 346-0640 or at mtreber(state.pa.us.

4Since 
I

2

Meg anL Lusby-Treber
Director
Office of Public Health Preparedness

cc: Mr. David Allard
Ms. Patricia Milligan
Mr. Henry Tamanini
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